

# NORTH CURRY PARISH COUNCIL

Town Farm Community Stable, Town Farm, North Curry, Taunton, Somerset, TA3 6NP

Chairman: Mrs C D Stodgell

Clerk: Mrs M Perry

Telephone: 01823 490136

Email [parishcouncil@northcurry.com](mailto:parishcouncil@northcurry.com)

**PARISH COUNCILLORS YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 09<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2021 AT 7.30 PM AT NORTH CURRY VILLAGE HALL, MAIN HALL.**

**DUE TO THE GOVERNMENT GUIDELINES AND COVID RESTRICTIONS NUMBERS ATTENDING THE MEETING ARE RESTRICTED. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO ATTEND ARE CONTROLLED BY THIS RESTRICTED NUMBER AND MUST CONTACT THE CLERK BY MIDDAY ON THE 08<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2021 FOR CONFIRMATION. THE MEETING IS TO BE RECORDED USING ZOOM IF NUMBERS ARE EXCEEDED WITH PREFERENCE GIVEN TO INTERESTED PARTIES REGARDING PLANNING APPLICATIONS. PLEASE NOTE: Facemasks, hand sanitising, social distancing and track and trace will be in operation. Thank you for your cooperation, if you would like a question raised and answer forwarded by the parish council this can be arranged and read out by the clerk.**

There will be an opportunity for members of the public to speak before the meeting commences at the discretion of The Chairman. Please note that Parish Council meetings may be audio recorded or filmed, by attending a meeting you are consenting to being recorded or filmed. Members of the public are permitted to record meetings, anyone intending to record the meeting, or any part thereof, must declare their intention to the Chairman before the meeting commences and must make the recording in accordance with the NCPC Policy on audio/visual recordings and photography at council meetings.

## AGENDA

### 1. PRELIMINARIES

To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Approve and sign minutes for the previous meeting dated: 5<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

**Declarations of interest:** (Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary interests they have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct):

### 2. Matters Arising:

Policing Matters

Flooding Matters

Fingerpost signs

Bus Shelter update

Allotments – Update

IONOS – clarification of backup systems

20mph Scheme update

Update on SID

Bus Shelter update

Defibrillator update. (North Curry Sports & Post Office)

County Cllr. Report – weekly updates being forwarded by email

### 3. Planning Applications for comment by North Curry Parish Council

24/21/0028 Demolition of rear extensions and erection of single storey extension to the rear of Snellgroves, Combe Lane, Knapp, North Curry.

**24/21/0029/LB Demolition of rear extensions and erection of single storey extension to the rear of Snellgroves, Combe Lane, Knapp, North Curry.**

**24/21/0027/LB Replacement of 4 No. windows to the rear kitchen and utility rooms at 9 Stoke Road, North Curry**

**4. Confirmation of the Parish Council Committees etc. (to be proposed, seconded and agreed)**

**Planning Committee**

**Financial Advisory Panel**

**Road Safety Committee**

**Community Stable Committee.**

**Representatives of other bodies.** Footpaths (PS) Playing Field (AT) Village Hall (LT) Tree Warden (PS) Allotments (JL) Stable (BJ) Flood Warden (CV) White St. (PS) Wildlife Group (PS) Speedwatch (AM) Speed Policy Group (PS) Road Safety (IF) Facebook (MW)

**5. To discuss Footpaths updates and any other queries.**

**6. To approve rescheduling of the Annual Parish Council meeting, to 21<sup>st</sup> July 2021.**

**7. Recognition of ongoing Volunteer Litter Pickers throughout the Parish.**

**8. Finance: Monthly Bank Report, Payment List:**

**Payment List:**

<b>Monthly Payment List - JUNE 2021</b>	<b>Cheque No.</b>	<b>Total</b>	<b>VAT</b>
Clerk-Maria Perry - June 2021	BACS	647.28	0.00
Plusnet (bill not issued as yet)	DD	20.00	0.00
Service Charge	SO	104.75	0.00
IONOS monthly Hi Drive Storage fee	DD	3.00	0.60
Zoom pmt to Maria Perry March 2021	S/O	11.99	2.40
North Curry V.Hall - Hire 26/05	BACS	15.54	0.00
B & K Jeanes - Grass cutting April 2021 Inv 21008	BACS	60.00	0.00
B Jeanes reimbursement - B&Q Cable Pug & socket	BACS	14.40	0.00

- a) To approve the final end of year accounts for the period ended 31<sup>st</sup> March 2021
- b) To approve and sign the Annual governance statement 2020/21 in section 1 of the Annual Return for the year to 31<sup>st</sup> March 2021.
- c) To approve the accounting statements 2020/21 in section 2 of the Annual Return for the year to 31<sup>st</sup> March 2021.

**9. Correspondence.**

**10. Committee /Delegate reports – (Please send written reports prior to the meeting and these will be included on the minutes.)**

Footpaths (PS) Playing Field (AT) Village Hall (LT) Tree Warden (PS) Allotments (JL) Stable (BJ) Flood Warden (CV) White St. (PS) Wildlife Group (PS) Speedwatch (AM) Speed Policy Group (PS) Road Safety (IF) Facebook (MW)

**11. Publicity Inputs.**

**12. Matters for Discussion.**